
AIRD & BERLIS  LLP 

Barristers and Solicitors 

Scott A. Stoll 
Direct: 416.865.4703 

E-mail: sstoll@airdberlis.com  

January 25, 2011 

BY EMAIL AND COURIER 

Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319, 27 th  Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: 	Brant County Power Inc. 
Response to Interrogatories — Request for Extension 
Board File No.: EB-2010-0125 

Further to Procedural Order No. 1 in this matter, Brant County Power Inc. was to have 
provided responses to the Interrogatories by January 31, 2011. Unfortunately, due to the 
volume of questions and the limited availability of the consultants, Brant County requests 
that the deadline to provide its responses be extended to February 15, 2011. 

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned. 

Yours truly, 

AIRD & BERLIS LLP 

Scott A. Stoll 

SS/hm 

cc: 	Intervenors 
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